FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WASHINGTON, O C. HH43

L. Andrew Zausner, Treasurer
Dickstein Shapire Mot & Oshunsky
LLP Political Action Commuttes
2101 L Strest NW wy 3 2000
Washington. DC 20037

Identification Mumber: CO0110197
Eeference: Year End Report (7/1/99-12/31/9%)

Dear Mr. Zausner;

This letter is prompted by the Commiission's preliminary review of the repori(s)
referenced above, The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
ity the report(s). An ilemization follows:

-Schedule A of your report discloses an aggrepate year-to-date total(s) for a
contribution(s) received from Howard Feldman and Rick Levendge which
appears to be incorrect. Please amend your report to provide the correot
aggresate year-to-date total(s).

Your teport discloses no payments for adnunistrative expenses.
Adminigtrative expenses are payments made for the purpose of operating a
political committee including, but not limited to, rent, utilities, salaries,
telephone service, office equipment and supphes. Any such payinents to a
pErson aggregating in excess of $200 in a calendar year must be disclosed
on Schedule B, supporting Line 21(b) of the Detailed Summary Fage. 2
U.8.C. §434b)5) If these expenses are being paid by a conmected
arganization, your Statement of Organization mmst be amended to reflect
this relationship. 2 L.S.C. §433(b)(2) In addition, if expenses have heen
ineurred but not paid in a teporting period, the achivity should be dizelosed
as a debt on Schedule D, if the obligation is $500 or more, or outstanding
for sixty days or more. 11 CFR §104.11

Any goods or services provided to your commifiee by 8 persom, except
voluttesr activity (ie., a person's ime), would be considered an mn-kind
coutribution from thet person, and would be subject to the disclosure




requirements of 2 TF5.C. §434(b)(3) and 11 CFE §104.13, and the
limitations and prohibitions of 2 UL.8.C. §§441a and 441b.

Clarification regarding administrative expenses should be disclosed during
each two vear election ¢yele beginning with the first report filed in the
non-election year. FPlease venfy that all expenses teferenced gbove (Le.,
rent, salaries, utilities, ot¢c.) have been adequately disclosed. [T these
services have been provided by velunteers, please confirm this in writing,

A wititten tesponse or an amendment to your original report(s) correcting the sbove
proklem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen {15} days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-free number, {800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports
Analysis Division). My local number is (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

Croal . WShoumatn

Angel L, Williamson
Reports Analyst
282 Reports Analysis Division







